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Hi Lerov

Can you send r" u auru nunaf"r form for this site & the info I requested below regarding the Haz Mat violations,
chemicals used, owner ldentity, etc., from the CUPA file for this site? | would like to close the loop on listing this site.

Thanks, Donna

---Original Message----
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 1?:11 PM
To: hegomez@oaklandnet.com; Kupers, Jesse
Cc: lgriff in@oaklandnet.com
Subject: RO2904 - 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

Hernan & Jessie,

l'm not sure whose area this is but can you send me copies of info regarding the Haz Mat violations, chemicals used,
owner identity, etc., from the CUPA file for this site. The RP sent me the report & requesled review, I made it a €se after
discussing with LeRoy. The additional info from your files will help us identify the source of contamination & proceed with
the case. Please also send over a case transfer form with the CUPA info. Thank Youl! Donna

Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org

-:-Original Message---
From : Griffin, Leroy [mailto:LGriffin@oaklandnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 3:22 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Re: 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

I will start the procee for transfer

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

---Original lvlessage-*-
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health <donna,drogos@acgov.org>



Toi lgriff in@oaklandnet,com <tgriffin@oaklandnet.com>
CC: hgomez@oaklandnet.com <hgomez@oaklandnet,com>
Sent: Tue Jan 10 15:21 :36 2006
Subiect:5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info

Hi Leroy,

I have a Phase 2 report for 5105 E 8th St., indicating metals & high Lead present in soil, (only shallow soil investigated).
Report indicates site had numerous HazMat violations against it & was forced to shut down in 2000.

Do you want to transfer the case over as a SLIC? Please let me know & send over a case transfer form & pertinent info
from the CUPA file that would be helpful to us in evaluating the source of pollution at the site.

Thanks, Donna
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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Rob Nelson [RNelson@clearwatergroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 04,2007 2:06 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: MatthewRyder-Smith;oj@clearwatergroup.com

Subject: Lucasey Manufacturing; SLIC RO0002902 &rres,L -z@7-ct-otl

Re: SLIC Case RO0002902
Lucasey Manufacturing
2744 E 1'1th. Street
Oakland

Dear Mr. Wickham;

Clearwater Group will resume field work for the Soil and Groundwater Investigation at Lucasy Manufacturing,
2744E11tn. Street, Oakland. Wewill begin at 0800 on January 8, 2007 and are scheduled to be on site through
Friday, January 12. Please contact me if you have any questions, I can be contacted on site at 707-548-3268.

Thank you,
Robert L. Nelson, PG, CEG

1/4/2007


